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ongs, says
anterbury

ion that this happiness could be a
1y for the whole world.
iblical Christianity, he said, claimed that
nd women do ‘not grow tc their full
antil they surrender their own rights in
ice of the love of God and neighbour”;
"*joy and fullness of life is the gift of
ich comes to some of those, like the poor
t mentioned in St. Matthew’s gospél,
.modern. .man ..would ..count -
le.” : -
s contrast, said the archbishop, there was
nge to-all Christians to take up -the
Movement’s example of -“a -great
y effort to our country and culture™, |
pcession of priests in matching Wwhité
s -moved out from the polychromatic |
n gothic of Keble College to take partin’
[ce. The Oxford Movement prepared the
.2 revived affection, in parts of the |
of England, -for ritual and igothic
re. Its admirers ‘then and now-bave
fen interested n reunion with Roman
sm. The movement came effectively to
in 1845 when_one .of its leaders, John

1 was

A RETIRED Oxford don, the
wife of one of Britain’s most
distinguished professors of law,
has reopened the controversy
about Soviet penetration of the
British security services and
political establishment. Mrs
Jenifer Hart, married to Pro-
fessor Herbert Hart, a former
principal of Brasenose College,
Oxford, says that she was
recruited to spy for the Soviet
cause shortly before joining the
Home Office in the late 1930s.
Mrs Hart, a former history
‘don at St Anne’s College,
Oxford, says that she has told
her story for the first time in an
effort to quell suspicions that
she had passed secret infor-

| mation to Soviet agents while
| working in Whitehall. But her

:statement leaves unanswered
the question of whether Herbert
Hart, a senior MIS5 officer
during the war, whom she
‘married in 1941, knew of her
activities.

- Mrs Hart will not say
‘whether . she ever told her
husband about her communist
‘beliefs and her role as a
“sleeper” in the Home Office -
the term used in espionage
circles to describe an agent who
only begins spying after estab-
lishing an impeccable repu-
tation.

Mrs Hart has even admitted
that she recommended one
young man to MIS. “I saw a lot
of the MI5 people and got on
very well with them,” she says.
“l think they trusted me
implicity. One day, the head or
the deputy head of MIS said - I
think this was in May 1940 -
-that they were desperately short
of people and did I know ‘any
bright young men? I - rec-
ommended someone who got in
at once. They were very pleased
with him. I could have easily
gecommended someone who
either was or had been a
-communist.” i i &

Mrs Hart told the Sunday
Times yesterday that her
.communist “-controllers had -
‘wanted her to wait ‘before -
leaking material. “You don’t

start giving secrets away,” she -

wilan, went over o Romie, 7 © .7,

says, 71t's commonsense.” Mrs-.

by Simon Freeman and
ie Penrose

Jenifer Hart as a young wife
and, below, as she appears in
the TV programme

Russian spy, :
says MI5 man’s wife

Floud, later a Labour MP, who
committed suicide in 1967 after
being interrogated by MIS5
about his KGB connections.
Floud had just been offered a
junior ministership by the then
Prime Minister, Harold Wilson.

' Mrs Hart supported the
communists in the 1930s
because ‘she was “desperately
worried”, ‘like many people
about the rise of ‘fascism ‘and
unemployment in Britain, “]
was called a secret member 80 |
never saw a party card and was
told not to associate “with
members of the Communist

» l?any."

. Having  taken the Civil

rvice entrance examination
Mrs Hart was encouraged by
her communist controllers to
work at a major office of state.
She says: “They said that I
ought to go into something
where 1 would be wuseful to
them.” The Civil Service
Commission was also keen to

. use the high flying Jenifer in a

Hart has told her story in detail
on BBC2's programme Time-
watch, due to be screened on
July 27. - o e
. The cast of characters in Mrs
Hart’s bizarre story reads like a
Who’s Who of top British spies.
For example, her husband,

Herbert worked alongside An-

thony Blunt in MIS. At one
stage Mrs Hart had the same
Soviet controller as Burgess and
Maclean - like Blunt, membefs
of the Cambridge spy ring. -

#:dike - many - Communist
sympathisers in the 19305 Mrs
Hart was intellectual ‘and
aniddle class, -her father was the
distinguished -

‘rush’into the Civil Service and ~ liams ek :
- Jenifer Hart was first ye-
cruited as a spy by-Bernard:

~international - the year that Floud committed
*suicide and began to discover
~ the full extent of the Soviet
~penetration. that began in the
1930s. =72

lawyer ‘ Sir John “Fischer Wil--

key role.

i

- She ended up in the ‘depart-
ment "dealing with telephone
tapping and mail intercepts -
work which involved her with
MIS5’s surveillance of political
extremists, including commu-
nists. Mrs Hart says she had
several controllers, including
one man, a central European.
whom she found “creepy” anc
who enjoyed taking her for long
walks on Hampstead Heath.

. None of this, says Mrs Hart
was glamorous or enjoyable.
Her motives, even now, seem

‘confused. ‘And although she

admits to her recruitment as a
mole she insists, paradoxically,
that she never really intended to
become a spy. “It was all very
vague and not as tight as people
might imagine,” she says. “But I
agree that most British commu-
nists. then didn’t disapptove of
ieaking material™ "~ - e
Mrs Hart - was eventually
interrogated by MIS5 in ‘1967 -

=




MI5 wife
passing secrets -

to Russia

MRS JENIFER HART,

M 15 officer, who has admitted being

recruited as a Soviet spy
in the Home Office in t

she never passed on secret information.
“ A former history don at St Anne’s

Mrs Hart’s part in the Soviet

. became

By ALAN COPPS
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cutting dated

the wife of a former

before going to work -
he late 1930s, claims

College, Oxford,
penetration of the British
establishment has not been
revealed until now.

“ecscecrecncnttt e e e w e v e e -

denies -

. She says she has made a
statement to quell suspicions
that she gave away secrets.

She admits that at the Home
Office she had access to coo-
fidential documents about the |
British Communist party, but.
says she was pever required to
pass on the information.

. Mrs Hart, now retired, has;
been married since 1941 to
Prof. Herbert Hart, a former
principal of Brasenose College,
Oxford, and an internationally-
respected authority on law.

During the 193945 War he
was a senior M5 officer and
worked  alongside Anthony
Blunt, the Soviet agent who
Surveyor  of the
Queen’s Pictures, and who was
itsr,zigped of his Knighthood in

"~ Mrs Hart’s confession is likely
to renew the controversy aver

Cambridge in the 1930s.

in the BBC 2 .programme
“ Timewatch”
week. It does not make clear,
however, whether her husband

Soviet pentration of Oxford and |:
FHer story will be broadéast«

on .Wednesday |.

knew of ber activities.

£ - Rise of Faseism . .-

At their home in- Oxford yes-
terday, Prof Hart said: “As a
matter of principle I don’t speak
to anyone from the Press.” His
wife was not at home, he said.

In the programme Mrs Hart,
whose father, Sir John Fischer
williams, was also a distin-
guished international lawyer,
says she was recruited as a
secret member of the Com-
munist ‘party in the 1930s, when
like md&y others she was
“desperately concerned” about
the rise of Fascism.

She was not given a party

‘card and was told not to associ-
ate with other members. She

was chosen as a ‘sleeper” —

18 JUL 1983
19

Telephone tapping

At the Home Office she was
assigned to a department deal-
ing with telephone tapping and
intercepted mail and met a lot
of MI5 people involved in
surveillance of political extrem-
ists including Communists.

Mrs Hart at one time had
the same Soviet ‘controller as
Guy Burgess and Donald
MacLean, the two diplomat
members of Blunt's Cambridge
spy ring who later defected to
Moscow.
| She claims she was recruited
'by Bernard Floud, who later
became a Labour MP. He
' committed suicide in 1967 after
being interrogated by M1IS. It
was then that Mrs Hart was
eventually interrogated.
| She says she broke off con-
tact with her controls after
! becoming disillusioned with the
Soviet Union because of the
_Stalinist show trials and the
. Nazi-Soviet pact.
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New spy questions
for Thatcher

Mr Ted Leadbitter, Labour MP
for Hartlcpools, whose House of
Commons question led to the
exposure of Anthony Blunt, is
planning more spy questions for
the Prime Minister. He is
convinced there are still Soviet
“moles™ active in the British
Secret Service.

He is demanding more
information about a former
Oxford don who worked in
intelligence during the Second
World War and now admits 1o
being a Russian spy.

He also says he has copies of
“secret Cabinet documents”
which were leaked to Germany
and Japan in 1940,

Mr Leadbitter’s moves follow
an admission by Mrs Jenifer
Han, a former history don at St
Anne’s College, Oxford. that she
Wwas recruited by the Russians
before joining the Home Office
in the later 1930s.

Mrs Hart, whose husband,
Professor Herbert Hart, worked

with Mr Blunt in MI5, says she
passed no secrets to the
Russians because “I was not
required to™.

She tells of her life as a Soviet
SPY in  Timewarch, a BBC
television programme, 1o be
shown on July 27 In a
statement released by the BBC
she says: “Although, after a
time, [ did see very secret things
about the British Communist
Party. | was never tempted to
give anything away and I did
not ever give anything away
because I was not requ..;ed to.”

Mrs Hart worked in the
Home Office department hand-
ling tapping telephones and
intercepting mail. At one point
she had the same Soviet
controller as the spies Guy
Burgess and Donald Maclean.

Mr Leadbitter is not satisfied
with Mrs Hart's statement and

“is pressing for a Government

statement about her activities
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By STEWART PAYKE

" THE MP who exposed traitor Anthony Blunt

is to raise the issue of Soviet ‘sleeper’ Jemfer

Hart in the Commons."

Mrs Hart, a retired Oxford history don whose
husband worked with Blunt in MI5, has confessed
.that she was recruited to spy for Russxa in the late

. . 1930s.

. She worked for a time in the
Home Office department deal-
ing with tapping telephones
and intercepting mail and, at
one point, had the same Soviet
controller as spies Guy
Burgess and Donald Maclean,
But she said she passed on
no secrets because she was a
‘sleeper’ whom the Soviets
wanted to reach high office
before sending on informa-
tion. ;
Last night Mr Ted Lead-
bitter, Labour MP for Hartle-
pool, said he was not satisfied
with Mrs Hart's explanation,
. released by the BBC who are
documenting her activities in
& forthcoming edition of the
Timewatch programme.
He said: ‘I want to know
for sure — would she have
- divulged information if asked
and -had she been doing it
even though not asked ? We
have to be clear about the
.words she is using.’ He said
he would be mbUnv questions
4n the near future’ as well as
- writing to the Prime Minister,

‘Desperate’

He also plans to ask about
- claims that highly secret war-

- time Cabinet papers dealing -
with Britain's Naval tactics
were leaked tg the enemy in
1940. °

He said that he was sent a
copy of the documenis a week
ago by ap informart who
claimed that they haq been
leaked to Genmany and
Japan..

He added that his source
was ‘desperate that action
should be taken.’ The inform-
ant had brought the matter to
the attention of Mrs Thatcher
‘but had received no satistac-
tion.’

Mr Leadbitter said he
could nit link the two mat-
ters. ‘I am still checking on
the authenticity of the infor-
mation I have besn °1ven he
said.
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~ Whitehall knew secret

facts ahout Communists’

- RECRUITED to spy for the
Soviet Union before the last war,
former Home Office civil servant
Jenifer Hart yesterday said that
in Whitehall she had been privy
to “very secret things about the
. British Communist Party.”

Her statement, issued in a
BBC briefing notice zbout a
‘forthcoming televised interview
with her, was immediately used
by right-wing Labour MP Ted
Leadbitter as an excuse for x
further bout of Soviat spy mania.

Ever since his questions to
Mrs. Thatcher led to the uproar
over Anthony Blunt, the Hartle-
‘poot MP has been keen tn get
his teeth in again.

He would be putting down
questions in the Commons this
week, he said last night. He was
convinced there were still moies
“in Whitehall,

“A source who is desperate
that action should be taken' had
Riven him secret Cabinet docu-
-tients  on  naval deployment
v.hich had been leaked to “the
enemy” and he wanted to know
what was up.

1

Ms. Hart. a former history
don at St. Anne’s College in
Oxford. savs that she was re-
cruited as a Soviet agent before
starting to work at the Home
Office in the late "30s. Her
husband worked in MIS.

She worked in the depart-
ment dealing with phone tapping
and the interception of mail,
“After a time I did see verv
secret things about the British
Communist Party” bur *[ was
never tempted to give anything
away,"”




PREMIER Margaret
Thatcher is to be pressed
to give full details about
Russian spies in Britain’s
secret service.

Labour MP Ted Lead-
bitter, whose Commons
quﬁtfons led to the expo-

s&re of Buckingham

lace adviser Anthony
Blunt, is convinced there
are. still Soviet moles
active in M15.

He says he wants a
fresh Government state-
ment —about spying
activities.

His move follows a con-
- fession by former Oxford
history don and Home
Office worker Jennifer
Hart that she was
recruited by the Russians
in the late 1930s.

. Mrs Hart, whose profes-
sor husband Albert
worked with Blunt in
MI5, reveals her spying
role in a BBC-TV prog-

. ramme, Timewatch, to be ﬂ

- showa exa July 2. -
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By RICHARD ELLIS

BRITAIN could soon be rocked by a new
series of spy scandals, an MP warned last
night.

Labour's Ted Leadbitter hit out affer yet
another Russian mole was unearthed. He said:
*There are more skeletons left — and some still
in high places. There has been a cover-up.”

The MP claimed to have copies of secret docu-
ments which could expose another Red spy.

Mr Leadbitter's warning came after Jenifer
Hart, the wife of a former top MI5 officer., con-
fessed to being a Soviet agent in the Thirties.

2 Hart worked in a sensi-

tive post at the Home
Office during the war . . .
but she denies passing
secrets to the Russians.

The former Oxford
don savs she was s
“sleeper' recruited to
feed information to her
Soviet spvmasters when
she reached a high posi-
tion of trust

Clear

But she claims she
broke off the deal with

NS
SEe 1)

her Kremlin hnsses after -

becoming disillusioned
with Russia.

In an interview to be
screened bv BBC 2's Time-
watch programme on Julv
27. Hart says: * Although
I did see various secret
things I was never
tempted to give anything
away.”

Hart. wife of senior
MI5 officer Herbert Hart.
was recruited by the
Soviets while studving at

PP T T LT T L LT L L r R e PR

Trniversity in__the same :

era as spies Kim Philby

Guy Burgess.




Extract from The Observer Dated '3 November 1981

During an interrogstion b) MIS,
after which (for unconnected reas-~
ons) he committed suicide, Floud
1amed another person whom, he
clzimed, he had himself approached
to join the Soviet spy network—aza |
young Communist sympathiser cal-_, :
l=d }m fenlls mcr‘.:r Williams® This . {€anne 45
was shortly brfore she obtained an . wi\,u‘
appoiniment in the flome Olfice,
where she worked in the depart-
raent dealing with MIS requests to
the Home Secretary for permission’.
to tap telephiones znd mte ercept.

. maﬂ : :

S rcmlt oi this allez mon, Miss
Ix:chnr Williams (now Alrs Lertrt
Hm, wife of the former Pm.-.., al of
' Brzsenose CO]ng-, Oxford) 1wazs
,interviewed by MIS. She toid her
ow‘st oners: tbat by the h.,.» she

Fentered the Home O fice” depart- »
i ment dealing with * tzpping ' re-
.quests she had become totally
disillesioned with the Soviet Union, -
-and =zl its 1._0:..':'1‘, 2nd that s‘nc had .
| commitied no offence. )

When I tele p..on*d Mrs H"t in Z'
Oxford I2st week she toid me, aite
22 helrs) LCilcCiion,luaal SaCivos s
urzable to help me with my inguiries
into the matter. I have no evidencs
to suggest that she was anyihing
~other then the innocent victim of
circumstance.

She did, however, furn ish 1)
.\ﬂ:a interrozators with ir ,..rmat.on
avout ’ (h: friecndship = betwecn
Proctor and Purgess which eventu-

ally led to Procior's being inter-
vxc“cd by Lhc Service. - REENEIE




EXTRACT-from: "A MATTER OF TRUST : MI5 1945-1972

by Nigel WEST published in December

Another of those associated with Floud was Jenifer Hart, wife of
Herbert Hart, the Professor of Jurisprudence at Oxford, and himsclf a
wartime Mls officer. Mrs Hart was onc of the Gve daughters of a
prominent international lawyer, Sir John Fischer Williams, and had
worked in the Homne Office. She in turn had come to Mls’s arention
after being denounced by Mrs Flora Solomon, the Marks & Spencer
executive who had offered proof of Philby’s duplicity in 1962.

Mrs Hart had never made any secret of her strong leftist sympathies
and, when interviewed by Mls, denied ever having committed an off-
ence. She did, however, confirm that she had been a mcmber of"a
Fabian-style discussion group of civil servants. Onc of their nuinber was
Sir Dennis Procror, the recently retired Permanent Secretary at the Min-
istry of Power. !

Furnival Jones had authorized an interview with Sir Dennis at his
home in the South of France, but the results had been inconclusive. He
admirted having been a member of The Apostles, the intcliectual group
of the Cambridge Lefe (which, incidentally; numbered Blung, Burgess |
and Long amongst its members), while he was up at King’s, and also i
agreed that he might have inadvertently provided Burgess with uscful
information, but he too categorically denied having committed au off-
ence.

The dilemma facing the Director-General in 1967 “vas complex.
| Neither Mrs Hart nor Sir Dennis constituted a threat to sccurityf’




THE
NATIONAL
ARCHIVES

DEPARTMENT/SERIES

(one piece/item number)

Extract details:

L@MU doked 4™ o
RER

\

CLOSED UNDER FOI EXEMPTION

RETAINED UNDER SECTION 3(4)
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS ACT 1958

TEMPORARILY RETAINED

MISSING AT TRANSFER

NUMBER NOT USED

MISSING (TNA USE ONLY)

DOCUMENT PUT IN PLACE (TNA USE ONLY)




10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

2 The Prime Minister has seen your minute of 20 June
(A0O83/1755) about the book which Mr. Rupert Allason is writing

on the work of the Secret Intelligence Service.

The Prime Minister has agreed that you should discuss
with Mr. Cecil Parkinson whether an approach might be made

by him to deter Mr., Allason from persevering with this book.

The Prime Minister also agreed that you should put in hand
as a matter of urgency a study of the United States legislation
which makes it an offence to name individuals as being concerned
with intelligence organisations, with a view to seeing whether

we could not introduce similar legislation in this country.
In addition, she has asked whether it can be discovered

who is giving information to Mr, Allason and whether sanctions

can be applied to prevent them from doing so.

22 June 1983
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You will remember that Mr Rupert Allason, under his pen name 2. ¢

Nigel West, wrote two books on the Security Service, as a result of

which he has become a "recognised expert'" on the subject.

24 Mr West is now writing a book on the work of the Secret

Intelligence Service. He has submitted the first part of the .book,

covering the period 1909-40, to the Secretary of the D Notice

Committee.

[THIS 1S A COPY, THE ORIGINAL I€:
FETANED SNDER SECTON 3 ¢
| OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS ACT |

4. But I fear ithat this mayvinot be sufficient to deter Mr West or
his publishers. We have been advised that it would be fruitless to

contemplate legal action under the law as it now stands. The

question is whether there i1s any other kind of action - open to us to

discourage Mr West.

5l As the Prime Minister will know, Mr West has political ambitions

to be a Conservative Member of Parliament, and was a candidate in the

yecent General Elections He presumabily has miot abandoned these
ambitions. This leads me to wonder whether an approach made to him

through political channels, ‘asking him to abandon his plans to pub-

lish books on the éIS, might have some effect upon hims  Such an

approach could:be made by the Prime Minister herself; as lLeadey of

1
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the Conservative Party; but perhaps that is flying too high,
particularly given the risk that Mr West will defy the approach. If

the Prime Minister preferred, I should be very happy to discuss

with Mr Cecil Parkinson, as Chairman of the Conservative Party,

whether an approach might be made by him.

61 This new book, together with the Bloch book, raises the question

whether we ought to consider the possibility of fresh legislation to

deter publications of this kind. I understand that the United States

——
Government has recently passed legislation making it an offence to

name individuals as being concerned with intelligence organisations.
I should like to put in hand as a matter of urgency a situdy oS this
legislation, with a view to seeing whether we could and should intro-

ducensimiliar degislation in this country.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

20 June 1983




SECRET

LAW OFFICERS' DEPARTMENT
ROYAL COURTS OF JUSTICE

LONDON, WC2A 2LL
J. Nursaw

LEGAL SECRETARY. 21 January 1983

F E R Butler Esq
Prime Minister's Office

10 Downing Street
LONDON S W 1

I refer to your letter of 21 December to John Halliday.
I have had a number of enquiries from the Duty Clerk asking
for a response to that part of your letter which records
that the Prime Minister asked the Attorney to consider
arguments which she might use in the House of Commons on the
question of a Select Committee on Security. I have
explained that the Attorney has spoken to the Prime Minister
about this and is under the impression that no further
action by him is necessary. He first discussed the problem
with the Security Service and I have a note of the conclu-
sions which were then reached. If you wish to have something
further in writing, I will arrange this but I wonder if the
lead ought not to come from the Home Office.

%W-./}'w
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From the Principal Private Secretary 18 January 1983

pt&f T:M|

The Prime Minister has seen and
noted your letter of 14 January conveying
the Attorney General's decisions about
prosecution of Mr Martin and Mr West
in respect of Mr West's book on the
Security Service and action against those
who have given information to Mr West
for his forthcoming book on the Secret
Intelligence Service and the Special
Branch.

I am copying this letter to the
recipients of yours.

J Nursaw Esq CB
Law Officers' Department
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

The Prime Minister has seen
and noted your minute of 17 January
to me (A083/0151) about the book
"After Long Silence" written by
Mr Michael Whitney Straight.

e r.

18 January 1983
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MR By'éR Sn i

The Prime Minister will probably remember that the lead
which led to Anthony Blunt's confession in 1964 was a statement
by an American, Mr Michael Whitney Straight, towards the end
of 1963 that he had been recruited by Mr Blunt as an agent ‘of the

KGB when he was at Cambridge before the war. In his book "Their
Trade Is Treachery'" published in 1981, Chapman Pincher stated that
it was information given by an American which led to Blunt's
confession. The description of the American made him readily

identifiable as Mr Straight, and Mr Straight subsequently

admitted publicly that the reference was to him.

2. Mr Straight has now written an autobiography called "After

Long Silence'" which will be serialised in the Observer and will
eS|

subsequently be published both here and in the United States.

Mr Straight says that he has written his book '"to explain myself
to my children and grandchildren'. The Security Service have seen

e
the manuscript. The book is well written and is a unique account

R R RSN AR T
of an American's experience of the Cambridge of Blunt and Burgess,

who are extensively mentioned 1in It. It 2130 deals with
Mr Straight's later involvement with politics and journalism in

B oY
TGRS ——

the United States.

R i 2
3. The book contains no information which is not already known

to the Security Service or which might be regarded as particularly

damaging to the interests of the Security Service.

~

. ]

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

17th January 1983
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ATTORNEY GENERAL

PRESSURE FOR PARLIAMENTARY CONTROL OF THE SECURITY SERVICES

You discussed this morning with the Director General
of the Security Service and BS how the Government might
respond to Parliamentary pressure for some control over the
Security Services to be given to, say, a specially
constituted Select Committee. This note records the con-
clusions which were reached but does not attempt to set out

Ll bite
o]

oversight of the Security Services must be given to persons

the detailed argument.

Vi Wk
1{ Zthaffzgz—

The majority of MPs would no doubt agreJ

who can be trusted and that a specially chosen Select
Committee would be necessary. However, .some MPs would not
find that a satisfactory solution and would argue that there
should be full Parliamentary control. The argument against
that is partly the impossibility of keeping any secrets

when they have to be shared with so many people and partly
that there may well be MPs who cannot be trusted with secrets
of this kind. Recent elections in Northern Ireland have
shown that there is a risk that Members could be returned to
Parliament whose loyalties might lie with subversive groups
in whose activities the Security Services were interested.
If the House as a whole cannot act as watchdog, the question
is’ whether a Select Committee could be appointed so to act.

There is no positive vetting of MPs and for many
reasons it would not be right to introduce it. All that we
have at present is a system under which Prime Ministers are
informed of matters which might affect their decision about
the appointment of particular Members to ministerial office.
That system only works because there is an individual to
receive the information in the strictest confidence, to form
a judgment of its relevance and to act upon it. If the

/membership




membership of a Select Committee is to be under the control
of. the House, it would be impossible to operate any form of
warning because each Member of the House would have to be
supplied with the information about his colleagues. The
conclusion is, therefore, that there could be no way of
ensuring that the membership of a Select Committee did not
include persons about whose suitability there would be real
cause for doubt. A Select Committee nominated by the
Prime Minister and the Leader of the Opposition is a theo-

retical possibility because those two persons could be

briefed in confidence but such a Select Committee would not

have the confidence of those who criticise the existing
system. If they are not satisfied with the control
exercised by democratically elected Members who have been
appointed to ministerial office, they are hardly likely to
regard as satisfactory an arrangement under which a super-
visory role was conferred on a number of other Members
selected by establishment figures.

Whatever the system, it would be vital that secret
information went no further than the members of the Select
Committee. This would mean that other Members would have
to take on trust the decisions of the Select Committee
because they would not know the evidence which the Committee
had seen. It would also pose very real difficulties because
members of the Select Committee would not be able to have
copies of documents, nor would their secretaries or research
assistants be able to assist them in this work.

The point was made that the American system was devised
to meet a very different constitutional arrangement under
which those exercising ministerial control were not members
of the elected legislature. Apparently there had been
considerable difficulties in ensuring that documents provided

to the Security Commission were seen only by members of the

i

J NURSAW

Commission and not by their staffs.

6 January 1983
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‘ 10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SECRET AND PERSONAL

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

FURTHER PUBLICITY
ABOUT THE SECURITY SERVICE

Thank you for your minute of
23 November (A082/0235), which I have
shown to the Prime Minister. She has

noted its contents.

fees.

24 November 1982




Ref: A082/0235

SECRET AND PERSONAL

g

MR. BUTLER

—_—

Further Publicity about the Security Service
Thank you for your minute of 19th-November.

2. I am afraid that it arrived with me too late for there to be
any chance of effecting the exchange of letters between the
Treasury Solicitor and Mr. West's solicitors. This was in any
case a highly technical exchange, in which the sort of expression
That

does not, of course, prevent the Prime Minister expressing the

of view suggested would have been a little out of place.

view if and when she is invited to comment on the book, or on the
articles in the Sunday Times to which the book is giving rise.

5. I reported by telephone to the Prime Minister on 20th November
that there had been a number of developments during the course of
19th November.

Mr. Barry Pefir6se of the Sunday Times i

had That ma;hing approached Mr. Graham Mitchell, the former Deputy

=y
Director General of the Security Service who retired in 1963 and
was the subject of an in-house investigation. Mr.Penrose showed
Mr.

clear from Mr.Mitchell's subsequent reports to the Security Service

Mitchell a number of extracts from Mr. West's beooksand it was

that Mr.Penrose had a copy of an unexpurgated typescript of the book

The Court Order on the basis of which the injunction was renewed

required Mr.West not only not to publish or cause _to be published

the original manuscript but also

to use his best endeavours to

ensure that it was not otherwise

published. His solicitors were

therefore immediately contacted,
that Mr. Penrose's possession of

and it was made clear to then

an unexpurgated version of the

manuscript was regarded as a serious breach of the Court Order

(which could lead to proceedings

Editor of the Sunday Times was also approached.

The
Hetmwas i atficst

for contempt ‘of court) .

inclined to resist representations that he should not publish

material which Mr. West had agreed to exclude from the book;

DUt

once it was made clear to him that the Treasury Solicitor was

e
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prepared to go to the court for an injunction on the Sunday Times
before publication of the issue of 20th November, the Editor under-

took not in that issue,or subsequently, to publish any of the
excluded material.

Robert Armstrong

23rd November 1982

SECRET AND PERSONAL




. 10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SECRET AND PERSONAL

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

FURTHER PUBLICITY ABOUT
THE SECURITY SERVICE

The Prime Minister has seen your
secret and personal minute of 18 November
(A082/0167). She has noted the contents
of your minute and has commented that she
would want to make clear when the book
is published that its publication will be
damaging to the Security Service. She
would like also to make this point in
the exchange of letters Wthh concludes
the agreement.

~

=e.8.

19 November 1982
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Further Publicity about the Security Service

12 11-

I sent you a minute (reference A09682) on 8 October about a
proposed new book by Nigel West (otherwise Rupert Allason) on MI5
between 1945 and 1972. That minute proposed that we should seek an
immediatg-zﬁ?unct;;n and subsequently seek to negotiate with

Mr West for the removal from the manuscript of as much of the

damaging material as possible. Mr Butler's minute of 11 October

gaVe your agreement (subject to confirmation, subsequently
obtained, that the Home Secretary and the Attorney General were

content) to this course of action. This minute reports the outcome

of the negotiations that have ensued.

2. Despite his initial public statements when the injunction was
CEREESEE

granted, Mr West has in fact proved to be reasonably co-operative.

No doubt his and his publishers' desire to publish in time for the
Christmas market and the delay and cost of further legal proceedings -

quite apart from uncertainty -over their outcome - have been a factor.

The surviving text will still be an unwelcome and damaging publica-

tion, not least because it will be clear that it could not have
d

been written without help and information from former members of the

g— —
Security Service. But the amendments which West has accepted -

subject to one or two final points which should be resolved within
G 09290909 eImms 402 WSSSEEE———

sy
a few days - do remove the most damaging material, including

TR M R DI TRI T
virtually all that which has not previously become public in some
‘

form. In particular, the names of those not previously identified
EESRSE Y TSNSy,

as members of the Security Service would be deleted. The Treasury

—

Solicitor and the Legal Adviser to the Security serviece iconsider

that the chanses asreed are the bestithat we are likely ol achievie:

P

5. Oneeian apreement 'is reached with Mr ' West: it will be embbdicd

in a court order which would refer to a text showing agreed amend-
ments and deletions which would, for obvious reasons, not be
published. The injunction would then be withdrawn, on terms, and
any subsequent breach of the court order would be punishable as

contempt oftcourt.

SECRET ~w PERSONAL
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4. What remains, although it contains little that is entirely new,

will still be damaging, particularly as publication will be in the

aftermath of the Prime case. Mr West has adopted the technique of

the investigative journalist: he has gathered together material
previously published in a variety of different ways and at various

times over many years, has made good gaps in the published material

with his own conjectures (some of them confirmed by incautious

comments from former members of the Service whom he has approached),
and has assembled the result in a manner that produces the impres-

sion of an authoritative and comprehensive history of the Security

Service, with the damaging implication that much of the information

comes - as, in fact, it does - from "inside'" sources. Nevertheless,

because Mr West can point to other published references for so much
of his material, it is most unlikely that we could achieve anything
further by pursuing civil proceedings under an injunction for breach

of confidence. I should also add that there remain several remarks

-" - . -
about the personal lives of individuals, for example

S1r Roger Hollis, which are likely to give offence to relatives and

friends and could add to the controversy.
A

5. In deciding upon the course for which I sought your approval
last month, we decided in effect to make the best of a bad job: to

accept that there was very little prospect of preventing publication
altogether, and to try to get as much as possible of the most
damaging material removed. The Treasury Solicitor has had greater
success in this: than many of ‘us had expected; .in particular,

Mr West has accepted that the agreement reached should also cover
the'text tpg be ipublished in the United States. On balancel I
consider that, provided that the outcome of the final points under

negotiation is satisfactory, an agreement with Mr West will

represent the ‘least damaping course. ofiaction opeh to usa

6. We shall need to consider what we say when the book is pub-
lished. Mr West will no doubt seek to portray an agreement as
implied authorisation by the authorities when the book appears.
Although an exchange of letters would be necessary to conclude the

dgreement; this would . have toibe Kept as short and as formal.as

G e
2
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possible in order to preserve our freedom to comment on the book
when it appeared. I think that you would have to say that the
withdrawal of the injunction and the agreement on which that was

based in no way implied authority or approval for dssue of the

book dg—bublished{’that the injunction had been concerned only with

issues of breach of confidence, and that its withdrawal carried no
implication that the Government regarded the book itself as accurate

or its publication as being consistent with the national interest.

7. One of the most worrrying aspects of this case, especially as
Mr West has other similar books in view on the SIS and on the

R S SEENSRESE
Metropolitan Police Special Branch, has been the willingness of

few ex-members of the Security Service, for whatever motive, to

to Mr West and_the way in which he has used this as a key to
R = B Y TS

obtaining confirmation or further information from others. The

Security service are planning to write to former senior members of
their Service to warn them of Mr West's investigative techniques
and to re-emphasise the dangers - and possible legal consequences -
of saying anything at all in response to an approach. I shall
suggest that similar action should be taken in the other services

concerned.

8. I understand that the Attorney General has considered the
possibility of an exemplary prosecution. If Mr West amends the

book as we required, it would clearly not be possible to proceed

against him. The Attorney General has further concluded that it

would not be in the public interest to prosecute Mr Martin (who
S : R z

was the source of much of Mr West's more damaging information)

because he drew the attention of the Security Service Lo the fact

that he had supplied Mr West with this information, and in effect

"made it possible to take out an . Injunction. ggainst and rcach an
T -

agreement with Mr West.

]

9. The Attorney General agrees that an agreement with Mr West

: : S e —— -
on the basis described in this minute is the best outcome that we

are’ ldkely to achieve. . The Treasury Solicitor is expecting to

TR Ry

conclude an agreement with Mr West tomorrow morning. I will provide
e ————

further briefing on what you might say about the book when it is

published, nearer the time.

SECRET = PERSONAL
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10. I understand that Mr West, under his real name of

Rupert Allason, has ambitions to stand as a Conservative candidate

for Parliament. His desire to stand well with the leadership of
the Party may have had something to do with his readiness to co-
operate with'the Treasury Solicitor in this affair. 1I'do not know
whether it would be possible to suggest to him that his political
fortunes would have better prospects if he stopped investigating

the security and intelligence services and publishing books of

this kind. Such suggestions might in any case be ineffective,

ARSI
given that Mr West is acquiring something of a reputation and a
considerable amount of money as a self-appointed "expert" on

these matters.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

18 November 1982

SECRET o PERSONAL
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SECRET AND PERSONAL

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

FURTHER PUBLICITY
ABOUT THE SECURITY SERVICE

The Prime Minister has seen your minute of
8 October (A09682) about an issue concerning further
publicity for the Security Service.

The Prime Minister is content with the action
proposed in paragraph eleven of your minute, provided
that it is confirmed that the Home Secretary and
the Attorney General are also content. She has
additionally asked whether it is practicable to make
any arrangements to ensure that Martin does not
leave the country while a decision is being considered
about criminal proceedings.

I am copying this minute to Mr Halliday (Home
Office) and Mr Nursaw (Law Officers' Department).

& ¢..

5

11 October 1982
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CONFIDENTIAL covering SECRET

Ref. A07894 ,
(N
MR, WHITMOKE s

/

L

As can be seen from the Security Service's background note on
Chapman Pincher's latest article in the Daily Mail today, the article is
inaccurate and distorted, and in so far as it is accurate says nothing that
was not known,

2 The Prime Minister clearly cannot get into the business of discussing
the details of the article and confirming this and denying that. I therefore
recommend that, if she is asked about the article, she should say:

""There is nothing in the article which would cause me to alter or add

House on these matters."

to the various statements, speeches and answers I have given in this }

T

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

23rd March, 1982

CONFIDENTIAL covering SECRET
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10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER 11 March 1982

g,

You recently sent my Private Secretary a copy of the
letter which you had received from Mr. Morris of Berkhamsted,
who wished to know the outcome of the investigation into
Mr. Chapman Pincher's sources to which I referred in an answer

which I gave in the House on 27 March.

The investigation was completed some time ago. Its
findings were reported to the Attorney General, who came to the
conclusion that the investigation had been full and thorough,

and that there was no scope either for further investigation or

i

s

for other action.

Nieholas Lyell. Bsq., "Q.€. M P
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MR PATTISON
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In your minute of 10th February you asked for a draft reply for the Prime
Minister to send to Mr N Lyell, MP who has received a letter from one of his
constituents asking about the enquiry which the Prime Minister said she would
set up into the sources of Chapman Pincher'!s information, in response to a

question about this from Mr Cryer in the House of Commons on 27th March.,

2, The Attorney General minuted the Prime Minister on 17th July about the
investigation into Chapman Pincher's sources. He said in his minute that it was
impossible to take the investigation any further. Sir Robert Armstrong minuted
Mr Whitmore on 23rd July about the report explaining that Peter Wright was almost
certainly Chapman Pincher's primary source for the Hollis affair, that Wright
was in Australia and could not be extradited for an offence under the Official
Secrets Act, and would probably be unlikely to risk a visit to this country

because of the risk of prosecution,
3. I attach a draft reply for the Prime Minister to send to Mr Lyell, which

reflects the situation which has emerged from the investigation, This has been

cleared with the Home Office, the Law Officers and the Security Service.

7

D J WRIGHT

-

24th February 1982




DRAFT LETTER FOR THE PRIME MINISTER TO SEND TO MR N LYELL, MP

You recently sent my Private Secretary a copy of the
letter which you had received from your—comstituent-Mr Morris of
Berkhamsted, who wished to know the outcome of the investigation
into Mr Chapman Pincher?®s sources to which I referred in an answer

which I gave in the House on 27th March.

The investigation was completed some time ago. Its findings
were reported to the Attorney General, who came to the conclusion

that the investigation had been full and thorough, and that there

was no scope either for further investigation or for other action.
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CONFIDE

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

SIR ROGER HOLLIS

I showed the Prime Minister your
further minute A07380 of 9 February 1982
about the letter from Dr Adrian Hollis
which Mr John Patten MP had passed on to
her, and she has accepted your advice that
there is no need to mark the letter to
Mr Patten "Private and Confidential".

I attach a copy of the letter which
has now gone to Mr Patten.

J AR

11 February 1982




10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER

/)Zo«- (;0""‘.

Thank you for your letter of 26 January, enclosing a

11 February 1982

copy of Dr Hollis's letter of 18 January to you.

I much regret the distress caused to Dr Hollis and
his family by the continuing publicity for the allegations

made about Sir Roger Hollis.

I have, of course, seen and made inquiries about the
various articles and letters that have been published since
I made my statement in the House of Commons on 26 March 1981.
Nothing has happened or been published which would lead me to

alter or qualify what I said in that statement.

Dr Hollis asks about the allegation that "in May 1974
an official warning that Sir Roger Hollis might have been a
Soviet agent for the whole of his twenty-seven years in the
Security Service was given to security chiefs of the United
States, Canada, Australia and New Zealand'". There was indeed

a gathering of high level officials from those countries at

that t%me, but according to our records the subject of Sir Roger

Hollis was not raised at the meeting. There was no reason why




it should have been: the security authorities concerned

had all been told in 1971 or 1972 of the outcome of the

investigation of the case.

John Patten Esq., MP
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10 February 1982
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Nicholas Lyell, Esq., Q.C., M.P.




From NicHoLAs LyeLL, Q.C., M.P.

g \AA

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

Dear Principal Private Secretary,

I enclose a letter from my constituent

Mr. E.H. Morris which is self-explanatory.
I would be very grateful to know how matters
stand so that I can reply to him.

Yours Sincerely,

Principal Private Secretary,
10 Downing Street,
LONDON SW1.




MORRIS E.H.Morris.

o, High Street, C.1.Morris.
RKHAMSTED, A N.Morris.B.Sc. (l&s)

Herts. HP4 1HT.

Model Railway Specialists




Ref: A07380
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I minuted you on 8th February with a draft reply to the letter which the
Prime Minister had received from Mr. John Patten, MP about the letter which

he had received from Dr. Adrian Hollis.

2. I should be content with the alteration which the Prime Minister
proposes to make in the draft reply.

8% Looking at the draft again in the light of that alteration, I think that
perhaps we need to be a little more specific about ''the investigation'., I
suggest that we should talk about the 'Mﬁgation of the case'’, which was

the phrase used in the Prime Minister's statement of 26th March.

4. For convenience I attach a revised draft.

bi The Prime Minister suggested to me this morning that it might be
prudent to mark the letter (like Mr. Patten's own letter)'Private and
Confidential', and to add a sentence saying: "I have marked this letter 'Private
and Confidential’, but I should have no objection to your passing a copy of it to
DrteH ollas il

6. I should have no objection to this course, if the Prime Minister strongly
preferred it. But it would of course detract somewhat from the value of the

————

letter to Dr. Hollis, if he were not able at least to quote it to other members of
s o
the family and close friends. One or two other people - including a former

- \-—
Director General of the Security Service - have expressed to me the wish that the

Prime Minister could make a further statement to counteract Chapman Pincher!'s

continuing allegations. I have said that, while the Prime Minister would no

doubt respond if a Question were raised in the House of Commons, I should not i

g

wish to advise her to take the initiative: that would only be to give new prominence

to Chapman Pincher's allegations, If there is to be no Question in the House of

Commons - and thére appears to be no rush to follow up the article which

Chapman Pincher published in The Times in December - then the reply to
Mr. Patten is, or could be, an oblique way of conveying to those who want to

hear it that the Prime Minister still sticks to what she said on 26th March,

e
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CONFIDENTIAL

77 Perhaps the acid test is whether, if a Question were asked in the House
of Commons, the Prinme Minister would be prepared to Answer it in the terms
of the draft reply to Mr. Patten. If she would be so prepared - and I see no
reason why she shoud not - then there need be no reason for marking the reply
to Mr. Patten 'Private and Confidential®,

8% I have consulted the Deputy Director General of the Security Service

(in the absence of the Director General). The Security Service agree with this
M

advice. They assure me that the statements in the draft letter cannot be
— R e

challenged; and they would see some advantage in not restricting the letter in
w “

: ; - :
a way which might inhibit Dr. Hollis from telling other members of his family

and former colleagues of his father what it said,

omm—

Robert Armstrong

9th February 1982

CONFIDENTIAL
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DRAFT LETTER FROM THE PRIME MINISTER TO
JOHN PATTEN Esq., MP

Thank you for your letter of 26th January, enclosing a
copy of Dr. Hollis's létter of 18th Jandary to you.

I much regret the distress caused to Dr. Hollis and his
family by the continuing publicity for the allegations made about
Sir Roger Hollis,

I have, of course, seen and made inquiries about the
various articles and letters that have been published since I
made my statement in the/House of Commons on 26th March 1981,
Nothing has happened or/Been published which would lead me to
alter or qualify what 17 éaid in that statement,

Dr. Hollis al/s’/ks about the allegation that 'in May 1974 an
official warning ﬂ}ét Sir Roger Hollis might have been a Soviet

agent for the whgle of his 27 years in the Security Service was

i/
given to security chiefs of the United States, Canada, Australia
/

and New Zea«/l/a.nd. '"" There was indeed a gathering of high level
officials fr/dhl those countries at that time, but according to our
records t,l’ie subject of Sir Roger Hollis was not raised at the
meetin%/./ There was no reason why it should have been: the

securi/éy authorities concerned had all been told in 1971 or 1972 of

7 : ! :
the outcome of the investigation of the case.

y
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MR WHITMORE

I attach a draft reply for the Prime Minister to send to the letter which

she has received from Mr John Patten, MP about the letter which he received

from Dr A S Hollis, son of the late Sir Roger Hollis.

2. The draft reply has been agreed with the Home Office and the Security
Service.

5% In his letter, Dr Hollis refers particularly to the allegation by Mr Chapman

Pincher that in May 1974 the security authorities of certain allied countries were

given an ''official warning'' that Sir Roger Hollis might have been a Soviet agent.

As his authority for this, Mr Pincher quotes Mr Kaplan, the present Canadian
R PR —
Solicitor General. What Mr Kaplan has said is that the Canadian security

authorities were warned "in the mid-seventies'. It is Chapman Pincher who has

put that together withEe Ma—y—z974 meeting, about which he learnt from other
sources; and I understand that, when he asked Mr Kaplan to confirm that he had

in mind the May 1974 meeting, Mr Kaplan did not reply.

4, The allegation is certainly untrue as it stands. All the security authorities

concerned were told about the outcome of the investigation into Sir Roger Hollis
R ]

two or three years earlier, in 1971 and 1972. There was a gathering in May 1974,

TR $ 0909090909292 G- 0000 SS———

but the subject of Sir Roger Hollis did not come up at the meeting. It may be that

one of the British representatives at the meeting said outside the formal pro-

ceedings that the Hollis investigation might be about to be reviewed; but, if that

happened, there is no record of it.

5) As Dr Hollis has made a point of this, and indeed Mr Pincher has relied
a good deal on it, we have thought it right to deal with the point in the reply to
Mr Patten.

6. Mr Patten's reply was marked '"Private and Confidential'. We have pre-

pared the reply in a form in which Mr Patten can send it on to Dr Hollis.

Dr Hollis himself may well want to make some use of it; if he does, we believe

that no harm will result, R ﬁ

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

8 February 1982

CONFIDENTIAL




10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER

Thank you for your letter of 26 January, enclosiﬂé a

copy of Dr. Hollis's letter of 18 January to you.

I much regret the distress caused to Dr. Hbllis and his
family by the continuing publicity for the allegations made
about Sir Roger Hollis.

I have, of course, seen and made enquiries about the various
articles and letters that have been published since I made my
statement in the House of Commons on 26 March 1981. Nothing
has happened or been published whichfWould lead me to alter

/
or qualify what I said in that stagement.

/

Dr. Hollis asks about the a;ﬁegation that "in May 1974 an
official warning that Sir Rogerfﬁollis might have been a Soviet
agent for the whole of his 27 ears in the Security Service was
given to security chiefs of tHe United States, Canada, Australia
and New Zealand'". There was indeed a gathering of high level
officials from_those countryes at that time . but }—um-&d¥hay&-eL4—*—

no reason why it should have been: the security authorities
concerned had all been told in 1971 or 1972 of the outcome of

the investigation.

R N byl
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John Patten, Esq., M.P.




10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER

—
//2,@\ \JOL-*\\

Thank you for your letter of 26 January, enclosing a copy

odabr SHo LLislis letter o l8 Januaryito you.

I much regret the distress faused to Dr. Hollis and his family
by the continuing publicity for the allegations made about Sir Roger
HoBIESE

I have, of course, seén and made enquiries about the various

articles and letters thatﬁhave been published since I made my
statement in the House/éf Commons on 26 March 1981. Nothing has
happened or been publi%hed which would lead me to alter or qualify

what I said in that statement.

Dr. Hollis asgks about the allegation that '"in May 1974 an
offical warning that Sir Roger Hollis might have been a Soviet
agent for the whole of his 27 years in the Security Service was
given to security chiefs of the United States, Canada, Australia
and New Zealand'". There was indeed a gathering of high level
officials from those countries at that time, but according to our
records the subject of Sir Roger Hollis was not raised at that
meeting."There was no reason why it should have been: the security
authorities concerned had all been told in 1971 or 1972 of the out-

come of the investigation.

7

John Patten, Esq., M.P.




DRAFT LETTER FROM THE PRIME MINISTER TO
JOHN PATTEN ESQ MP

Thank you for your letter of 26 January, enclosing
a copy of Dr Hollis's letter of 18 January to you.

I much regret the distress caused to Dr Hollis and
his family by the continuing publicity for the allegations
made about Sir Roger Hollis,

I have, of course, seen and made inquiries about
the various articles and letters that have been published
since I made my statement in the House of Commons on
26 March 1981. Nothing has happened or been published
which would lead me to/alter or qualify what I said in that
statement,

Dr Hollis agks about the allegation that "in May 1974
an official warning that Sir Roger Hollis might have been a
Soviet agent for the whole of his 27 years in the Security
Service was given to security chiefs of the United States,
Canada, Australia and New Zealand.' There was indeed
a gathering of high level officials from those countries at
that time, but I am advised that no such warning was given
at that meeting. The subject of Sir Roger Hollis was not
raisdd at the meeting, and there was no reason why it should

hay‘é been: the security authorities concerned had all been

told in 1971 or 1972 of the outcome of the investigation.
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

"THEIR TRADE IS TREACHERY"

I have shown the Prime Minister
your minute A07249 of 26 January 1982
about the paperback edition of Chapman
Pincher's book !"'Their Trade is Treachery",
and she has taken note of it.

AL

27 January 1982




JOHN PATTEN, MP
Tty

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

26th January, 1982

The Rt. Hon. Margaret Thatcher, M.P.,
The Prime Minister,

10 Downing Street,

LONDON. SW1

%V%/MA/MS/Z/

I have recently been approached by Dr. A. S. Hollis, the
Tutor for Admissions of Keble College, Oxford, concerning
certain allegations made by Mr. Chapman Pincher against his
father, the late Sir Roger Hollis.

I enclose his letter to me, together with some newspaper
extracts.  Yoeuiwill see that Dr. Heollis iasks ime.te see if you
will be prepared to issue any further statement following that
which you made in March, 1983/ 1T also enclose a copy of my
reply to him.

Needless to say, I fully appreciate the extreme sensitivity of
the issue, and will of course not send my constituent a copy of
this  lettery I amief course perfectily content to pagss on to
Dr. Hollis that you have nothirng further to add, if that is
what you wish me to do.




JOHN PATTEN, MP

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

26th January, 1982

DA ES R © el ici
Keble College,
OXFORD.

0X1 3PG

S .

Thank you so much for your letter of 18th January,
1982.

As a member of the Government, I am, by

- Parliamentary eenventiorw; not -able to -table a
Parliamentary Question (this is the same whichever
Barty s in power ) in any evenlty T do:not
believe that that would be the appropriate course
of action or would produce the most informative
answer.

It sceme best if @ approach the Prime Minister
directly; I have written to her today and

I will write to you again as soon as I have a
PEpILY

K GRS
T2 Pk,




From The Tutor for Admissions KEBLE COLLEGE

; . OXFORD

OX1 3PG
Telephone 59201
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Ref, A07249

MR WHITMORE

The paperback edition of Chapman Pincher's book

"Their Trade is Treachery', which gave rise to the

Prime Minister's statement of 26 March 1981, is due to
be published on 4 February 1982,
2.

I attach a note by the Security Service about the
new edition,

Although the book has been considerably

rewritten, it contains no significantly new information
e i
about penetration case

s, and it adds no furtherweight
DR
to the case against Sir Roger Hollis,

4

)

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

26 January 1982

SECRET
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7 January 1982
Policy Unit

‘PRIME MINISTER

Michael Ivens sent me the attached letter
from Chapman Pincher. It is self-

explanatory, and I am therefore passing it
to you without further comment. T

/

/i

Moy Ao

S




Summerpage Limited

H. Chapman-Pincher
Church House
16 Church Street
Kintbury, Nr. Newbury
Berks. RG15 OUR
Tel. (04885) 8855 or 397

Iekph ne
Cranleigh 5656

Lowerhouse Farm
Ewhurst,

GU¢$ 75Q

urrey

Li12,81

Dear Michael,

Thank you very much for your Yorick piece and for
all your marvellous support over so many years. I think there is
no doubt that I am winning this one, I enclaose a Times article in
case you missed it. Also a Mail piece about.missing documents,
Neither has yet produced any response in Parliament so the conspiracy
of silence continues. You may have noticed, however, that a young
man who calls himself Nigel West ( real name Rupert Allason )t is
pushing pieces knocking the Hollis suspicions., He is being put up to

this by Sir Martin Furnival Jones? the D.G.

of MI5 who succeeeded
Hollis and was recommended by him and, I suspect, by Sir Dick White

So both have

who recommended Hollis for the top
professional interest in keeping th
taining the fiction that Hollis was
You will see that I have
misleading the House. She read from
concocted it., I suggest that if you
Yorick you should underline this, Y
her own interests, Mrs T should get
Hollis Affair from one or more of t
There is one who would be only too
Jonathan Aitken has wriften to her
the Cabinet Office has objected and
I say in The Times she has been pus

from which she could be sawn off an
the White Commonwealth and the Amer

May 1974 that Hollis might have bee
limb, She should take steps to ease

encourage her to do so.

¥ o) petio

Jobye a huge

e 1lid on the case and main-
cleared.
avoided blaming Margaret for
a brief prepared by others who
write anything further in
ou might also suggest that, in
a first-hand account of the
he men who did the investigations,
happy to do this and I know that
suggesting this but, no doubt,
given her the wrong advice. As
hed out on to a dangerous limb

Y day. Ithmnk myitdd se ovie iyt et
icans were warned as late as

n a spy has half sawn through the

back off it. Perhaps you can




All best wishes to you

ana your excellent staff

Yours ever
’
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AS someone who has
spent a lifetime inves-
tigating Spies and
Spycraft there is very
little’ that astonishes
me any more, - .
mYel even i imy eyes

blinked when I heard the,

Prime Minister admit in
the Commons this week
that no records prior to
1964 exist anywhere of
immunities and induce-
ments offered to spies to
secure their confessions,

1 doubt if the Prime Minister
realised the sensationa) implis
cations of what sh

We have'a Civil Sérvice which
everyone -knows .clings almost-
obsessively to all of its past

records.

All .the decisions of our’

present Government and thejr -

Civil ‘Service advisers;-ang o

was saying, !

= “governments ang Civil Servants

¢

.

'know—and-I am here

" assisted MIS with a full confes-

long since: past, are” g
preserved. i RS
- Yet without any reason heing.
~ElVen, We" are now toid: tha
~&xcluded from all of thi: {s our
-Secret Service. $A
2 And’ that means thet
coen  drs Thatecher <can-
not really tell us what went
on during those' terrible
years of deceit and be-
trayal which e aré.at lgst
beginning to learnabout,
She do¢s not, for ‘exampie,
happy to
inform her — that even Kim
Philby, that most monstrous of
iraitors, was assured in 1963,
_that ke would be granted immuy.
“nity 1rom . prosccution if he

refully

- sion of his activities on behalf -

.-the faect

-~ officers

of his real masters, the KGB,
This assurance had the back-
ing of tie then Attorney-Gene-
ral, Sir John Hobson,
that the authorities
knew full well that Philby had
been an accessory 1o the murder
of many anti-Soviet agents
working for  RBritain and
America, . :

Warned

The KGB was not preparéd tai

sllow Philby o accept the offer
4nd had a senior man opn the
Spot to ensure his escape to
Russia. ; i ;
‘L'here is also stiong evidence.
that a high-level
the counter-espionage agency,.
‘believed by some jmemggnce
to be the Direcior
General, Sir Roger Hollis, jhad
warned the KGB in advance
that the immunity offer was go-
m%m he made, i

: iRymﬁ:mg .on‘sh’bmg
; ‘Ari%imrds &re the life-bloog of
- &0y sectrity or intélligence

-~ Seryice,”

i

>
L]
i
¥

{nen’is Néve to be ‘weeded' at

‘Taxpayers have, 'un-
owingly, spent huge sums to
odernise’ thie. 'MI15 a MIs®

Tesglstries where millions . of . -
case records and dossiers on - ¢

EUSpeCls and organisations

jare
ch;. o H

Woen a long-serving spi' 80

cayght, it is necessary to back-. ol ‘trying to establish the identity

man 'who had ‘ipters
viewed him on behalf of MI§ -

Lrack over many years, This

cannot be done if old records

&Ie phavailable, o % Il
g 2Ny - organisation, docu-

50 that tiose .cf; ng
ue can be  elimi-
records of Jasting

B Seem 10 be missing.
GouZenko, the Russian

| cipher clerk who defected from’

the Soviet Embassy in Ottawa
in 1945, has revealed to me that
% !

spy in MI5,

despite -

o0 Ucertainty |
..Who may

3

* who ‘‘questioned’

" of the

ot Bt i

In 1692 gand 1973 he was
questioned w&bout information
Lie had given about a Russian
spy code-named 'El' who, he
claimed, was worklng in MI5
.during the war. o

" The ‘British security officers
him : :and
showed ‘him photographs-wers

early in -1946° and . had put in”
& false report. - e
oA his man is known with
¢ haver ‘%'}10%
€ beens Ell’~—but

~Gouzenko' was left in no-doubt’

“that MI5 ‘had no documentary

record ‘of the fact. i
By what can . hardly be
coincidence, certain documents

. &bout the ecarly interragatics
of Gouzenko .have also  dis-
appeared frouws the Cuanadian
records. %

Mrs Thatcher may be told
that many documents had to
be destroyed because of tneir
sheer volume when the MI5 and

. MI6 registries were cumputers

: ¢ Ised during the 1960s.

But in'iny researches for

my book, Their Trade Is
Treachery, " serialiccd by
the Duily Muail, 1 came
UCTOSS: ~ IMANY s Ay,
m;ﬁ'io??‘ HO%'LS had «rde
dlve: destructon erv seis
ments on a - susp: ‘fously
selective basis
O:c set involved & hin

Ing Navai officer who

CORDS T

an Admira)l and was
suspected of being u
spy. This is what happe
1n 1561 Anatol
KGB officer, defec
CIA and revealed
Soviet sples were operating in
the British Admmiralty, One of
them proved 10 be John Vassall,
-8 clerk in the office of the Civil
Lord.
" 'The

AL

MI5 Investigators slso
i a senior Naval officer
ser'ved on thie diplo-

. Mmatic staff in Moscow as be:ag
possibly  responsible  for tlie
leaiage of secret NATO docu-
ments to which Vassall had no
access. Hollis refused 1o allow
the i S z
and du

responsible for ¢
and senienced
imprisonment,

Giley,

¢ N
acn Hollis h
. the destruciion ¢f all th
concerning the suspect A
who is now dead.
* Throuzhout g long - ca
with M15, a4 senior officer (&
Guy Liddell kept oface d
“'which he dictated each e
ing. When he left in 105
handed (hent iy ac an
record and these were siorcad
in the Direcior General's safe
under the code name ~“Wgzll-
Tiowers’,

Shortiy k-ore Hollis Tetired
At the c¢nd of 1965, he crdered
the diuries. 1o be destroyved
Foriur Vv oai: MIS officer wi
dceply . susnected
Interce nt
Hollis's
saved.

I have been assured that,
Lefore leaving, Holis ord C
the deswructi of tape recort
ings and SCIPLS oL an
than 2C¢ i
views witl
that only
on file.

Weeded
5 \V Ue(,neL&

He also destroved n
evidence concerning the i
gation of his deputy, C
Mitchell, whno had been cle:
by an internal ingury in 1

My mest recent inguiries re
veal that Hollis was nct
$1301) 2 i
F .

suowledge

lion

this as
abstracte
them for .

The “wecd: : Ie
in MIG headguariers iwocs
equally incredible. A senicr
MIC officer called Colonel
Charles ‘Dick’ Ellis had

wected of being a
' .

nan)
during the war ang bitause he
spied for money 1s believed 1o
have been recruited Ly ithe
Russians who were 1 a post-
tion to blacxmail him. Hollis
ruled that Ellis should not be
prosecuted and he was allowes
Lo continue on 1ull pensi
What Ellis ‘weeded!
way of leaus to KGB

o could . be . ¢ enormo:

~quelrce., Recen ly I

Sewrilten Cletter from ' h

friend am which he had boasted
of i1 oile

and Chparne

informing

esane
Lco

Ellis without
Government. 3

She has assured Pa:]:ar,'.s:i:
that no Directer General wii
be able to do that again,

She should now give ar
assurance that steps or:
being taken to prevent th.
destruction of documents
on the say-so of any M15
or M16 officer who might,
himself, bhe a spy.

ind




In March this year the Prime
Minister confirmed in Parlia-
ment that Sir Roger liollis,
the former Director-General
of MI5, had been deeply
\uspecled of being a Russian
sov hut had been cleared by
two separate inquires. This
clearance was so at variance
with the evidence of those
who had investigated him
over seven yecars that I have
spent the intervening eight
months trying to discover
who had been misled. Was it
myself through the evidence
against Hollis which 1 dis-
closed in my beck, Their
Tradeiis T~ & T Or was it
Mrs Thatcher through the
statement prepared for her
(by Cabinet office and Home

i)fice officials, with assist-
ance from MI5), in direct
response to my book? I am
now in no doubt that it was
the Prime Minister who was
misled.

The first alleged clearance
resulted from an internal
inquiry by MI5 (the Security
Service) with ascistance from

ey

current and past officials of -

MI6 (the Secret Intelligence
Setvice). MI5 chiefs led by
Sir Martin ‘Furnival Jones, a
salicitor, decided to close the
case against Mollis with a
]udgment that, though his
innocence could not be
proved, there was no evi-
dence which could have
incriminated him in a British
court of law. He was,
therefore, judged to be
cleared of suspicion.

This secret decision, which
was not promulgated to those
investigating officers who
had produced the evidence,
was taken in 1972. Yet I have
now established that in May
1974 an ofﬁci al warning that
Ho‘lis :ht ha'.'c been a

r the vwhole of

'nt Li15 was given

security chiefs of the
United States, Canada, Aus-
tralia and New Zealand so
that they could take remedial
action, even at'that late stege,

L3

Il GO

i;uilb

apainst any darmage which he
might have infli: ted on them.

1t was considered neces-
sary because Hollis had been
deeply involved in setting up
counter-espionage organiza-
tione in Canada .An\‘vr;\]ia
and New Zealand, and he had
had close links with the CIA
and FBI. No \/hitehall offi-
cial or politiciin was told
about this warning but the
Solicitor General of Canada,
Mr Robert Kaplan, has re-
cently confirmed that Cana-
dian security received it *
the mid-1970s”’ and took what
remedial actior ir cov!d, an
admission which has embar-
rassed Whitehall.

A few weeks aflter the
warning Mr Stephen de
Mowbray, one of the officers
involved 1n the Hollis inquir-
ies, was so incensed with
what had occurred inside MI5
that he went to see the Prime
Minister, then Harold Wil-
son. Instead he saw the
Cabinet Secretary, Sir John
Hunt (now Lord Hunt of
Tanworth), who was  so
impressed by his alle atnons
that he recnmmen§
further inquiry Lord
Trend, his €ecessor.
Wilson concurrec

Lord Trend did no more
than review the previous
internal inquiry, mt(_nxewmg
witnesses and examining old
files. People who have read
his secret report confirm that
no effort was miade to secure
any new cvidence, though I
believe that crucial new
information might be avail-
able if the Government
wished to obtain it. Lord
Trend consulted former MIS
and MI6 chiefs who had been
party to the original “clear-
ance’ and was impressed by
their view thai if Hollis had
been a spy for o long there
would have bt c¢n clinching
evidence from a defector or
some other sou:ce.

In fact one reliable defec-
tor, Igor Gouzenko, had
reported in 19'5 that Soviet

re

military intelligence had a
spy inside MIS in England for
whom Hollis is a near perfect
fit. A would-be - defector
called Volkov had also told of
a spy in what now seems to
have heen MIS thouoh hic
information was at first
interpreted as applying to
Philby, who was in MI6.

Mrs Thatcher’s statement
which revealed that Lord
Trend had agreed with the
original clearance, has been
analysed by some:of - the
former investigating officers.’
They have found at least six
areas where it is grossly at
variance with the facts as:
they knew them. The state-
ment was worded to give the
1“3)“}‘:51()“ that all the events

escribed in my book were
very old when in fact Hollis®
was not interrogated until
1970 and was still being
investigated in 1975, two
years after his death.

1t indicated that the inquir-
ies leading to'the suspicion
of Hollis arose from routine
investigations after the defec-
tion of Burgess and Maclean
in 1951. In fact they were
undertaken because so many
MIS operatmns in ‘the 1950s
and 29605 went 5o 537 Auualy
wrong that they could be’
explained only if there was a
high-level spy still in_ the
organization. i

The statement compounded
thm misleading suggestion by
saying that the case agamst
Hollis was based on “certain
leads that suggested, but did
not prove, that there had
been a Russian Intelligence
service agent at relativel
senior level in- Britds
counter-intelligence in the
last wvears of the war (my
italics)”.

This innuendo that the
only leads pu‘n.in; to Hollis
dated from 1945 and before is
so opposed to the evidence
that I wrote to Lord Trend. I
knew that he had examined
leads which had arisen in the
1)005 and his rcply indicates
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that he is not prepared to be
associated with the restrig-
tion of them to “‘the last
years of the war?’,

Mrs Thatcher also told
Parliament that “each of the

leads pointing to Hollis could .

also be taken as pointing to
Fhiiby or Bluni®, Biung ieft
MI5 in-1946 and Philby left
MIE€ in 1951. So this was
clearly an. attempt by the
officials who prepared the
speech .to lumber Blunt and
Philby  with " penetrations
achieved by the KGB long
after they had ceased to have

access to secret information.

The MIS investigalprs and.
others associated with the .
. no

Hollis inquiries have
hesitation in calling this part
of the statement a fabri-
cation. * Philby and Blunt
were always agents of the
KGB while e  evidence
- indicates that the suspected
spy in MI5 ‘was working for
the GRU —" Soviet military
intelligence, which operates
independently. -

The Prime Minister’s state-
ment,said the MI5 clearance
was challenged by “a very
few of -those concerned’’,
- While few may have chal-

is; new evidence if the
wanted it -

lenged it,

‘down and cornfess.

£ £
& {35
Government had

many disagreed
with it. The so-called Fluency
Commitiee v hich made the
original investigations and

‘concluded thut Hollis was the

prime suspect consisted of
seven experienced officers,
This was replaced by a
pormaaenti s, cticn, K7, set up
to investigatc possible perie-
trations of MI5, MI6 and
GCHQ, the radio-intercept
agency, and involving about a
dozen officers who had not
served on the Fluency Com-
mittee. Independently they
recommended that Hgllis
should be interrogated in the
belief that he might break

This interrogation was
carried out by Mr John Day
of Section X7 under the
tightest  secrecy  because
there were high-level fears
that a leak 10 the Russians
might result in  Hollis’s
defection, y-ith appalling
international consequences.
Jdy was so unimpressed by
Hollis’s defence of his inng.
cence that he supported de
Mowbray in challenging the
decision to close the case, It
was the decision that Hollis
should be given an umpire’s
verdict of “Not out” that was

supported by “a very few of
those concerned.”

Mrs Thatcher’s assurance
that no evidence had been
found which “Incriminated”
Hollis was also true. of
Fuchs, Blake,

Philby, Blunt

against whom all

dence was circumstantial or
S0 secret that it ¢ould not be
used in a British court unless
they voluntarily confessed.
To cast further doubt on my
Hollis disclosures, the
briefers ensured that the
Prime Minister would smear
my book as being “inaccy.
rate and distorted.””

Since then there have been
a number of confirmations,
My disclosure that Blunt was
“blown” by an American,
now known to be Mr Michael
Straight, has been confirmed |
by Straight himself. The
London woman who “blew”
Philby has been identified as
Mrs  Flora Solomon. My
account  of Blunt’s con-
fession, including his naming
of Leo Long, who was clearly
described in the book, has
been  fully justified. The
revelation that Tom Driberg,
later Lord Bradwell, the
Labour MP and Labour Party
chairman, had been recruited
by MI5 1o penetrate the
Communist Party and later
SPY on MPs was dismissed as
laughable but has been
confirmed by a former
woman officer of MIS. Critics
were quick o discount my
statement that Gouzenko had
indicated an MIS spy with the
code-name Sl W hut Wehe
uncxpected release of his
orisinal testimony has con-
founded them. There will be
further  confirmations as
inquiries continue,

The analysis of Mrs That-
cher’s statement to Parlia-
ment leaves me in little doubt
that it was an Establishment
concoction intended to bury
the horrific Hollis Affair and
anything connected with it.
No doubt the officials who
prepured it convinced them-
selves that they were acting
in the best national interest, |
but all the Prime Ministcr,

l
i

needed to have said was that
Hollis had been suspected,
had been investipated and
that the case remains unpro-
ven. Instead she was induced
Lo go out on to a limb from
which she might be sawn off
any day, for it is far from
impossivle that proof that
Hollis was a spy might sul!
emerge.

€ Times Newspapers Limited, 1981
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SECRET

MR, PATTISON

Sir Roger Hollis

In his minute of 10th December to Mr., Whitmore, Sir Robert
Armstrong reported the likely appearance in The Times of an article by
Chapman Pincher about the Hollis case. This article appeared in The Times
of 12th December. Iattach a copy of a note prepared by the Security Service
which comments on the article. As the note makes clear, there is little in
the article which is new and much which is a distortion of the facts.

2l In his article, Chapman Pincher also refers to correspondence with
Lord Trend. Iattach copies of an exchange of correspondence between
Lord Trend and Mr. Pincher which took place in August this year. As you
will see, Lord Trend (with the agreement of Sir Robert Armstrong) chose not
to become involved in a detailed debate with Mr. Pincher about the nature
of his inquiry, We are not aware of any other correspondence between
Lord Trend and Mr. Pincher which would have allowed Mr. Pincher to write
as he did in his Times article,

3.  Mr, Pincher’s reference to having '"spent the intervening eight months
trying to discover who has been misled', with the implication that he had done
so in the interests of national security, is disingenuous. It is known that
Mr. Pincher has been working on a paperback edition of his book and no doubt
hoped that he would be able to include new material or allegations in this
version (rather as Andrew Boyle succeeded in doing with the paperback version
of "Climate of Treason'). As the Security Service note makes clear, it does
not seem as if Mr. Pincher has succeeded in this end. We do not know when

the paperback version will appear but this Times article appears to be some-

thing of a ""pot-boiler'" intended to keep interest alive, in the knowledge that

the appearance of the paperback version is unlikely to be heralded with news

of new revelations,

SECRET
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4. Sir Robert Armstrong recommends that if the Prime Minister is

asked about the article this afternoon, she should say tha t she has nothing

to add to the statement which she made to the House on 26th March.,

D.J. Wright

15th December 1981
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Thank you for your lette} of OtirAtgust, T think that,

I can only confirm that, so far as the Prime Minister's stateme
Parliament was concerned with my own part in the matter in question,
it had, of course, my full agreement,

Hup Calcen
4
L
ﬁu«k‘__ L L‘S.\,Q

-

Chapman Pincher, Esq., ~
Church House,

16 Church Street,

Kintbury,

Nr. Newbury,

Berks, RG15 OTR.




Telephone Church House
Kintbury (04885) 8855 16 Church Street
» or 397 Kintbury, Nr. Newbury
6.8.81 Berks. RG15 OTR

Dear Lord Trend,
I am completing the paperback version of my book

Their Trade is Treachery and wish to ensure that any inaccuracies

in the first edition are rectified.

The changes and expansions I have made take full
account of your decision-unknown to me before - that you had
decided that Sir Roger Hollis had not been an agent of the Russian
intelligence service, as the Prime Minister told Parliament. I
understand that you are also on record as saying that you agrece
with all that the Prime Minister said,concerning your inquiry, to

Parliament. I would welcome your confirmation of this because
I am anxious not to misrepresent your findings in a book which is

to have world-wide distribution,

The part of the Prime Ministerial statement which
worries me - and others - is the paragraph indicating that each of
the leads on which the case for investigating Hollis was based
could also be taken as pointing to Philby or Blunt. The evidence
presented in my book, much expanded in the paperback, indicates
that much of it eventuated after 1951, by which time both Blunt
and Philby were out of the picture.

I appreciate the sensitivity of the situation but I
do not wish to attribute that view to you without giving you the

opportunity to say whether it also your opinion or not.

Chapman




Ref. A06887

MR. WHITMORE

ST ROger FHollis

I have heard from the Security Service that a delicate source has
revealed to them that The Times may shortly carry an article by
Chapman Pincher about the Hollis case. From what they know of the proposed
article, it seems to be largely a rehash of Pincher's book and the press articles
which he has written about Hollis, and is intended to keep up interest in the
Hollis case and other spy cases in preparation for the forthcoming launch of the
paperback version of Pincher's book. The article is expected to question whethe
the Prime Minister was misinformed when she said in her 26 March statement
that all of the leads involved in the investigation of Sir Roger Hollis could be
explained by reference to Blunt and Philby. Pincher may say that there were at
least seven people involved in the investigation of Sir Roger Hollis who rejected

this conclusion.

In naming

de Mowbray Pincher will say that the Trend inquiry was called for because
Sir John Hunt had been very impressed with de Mowbray's line and that in the
light of this he thought a further inquiry was necessary. The article is also
expected to be critical of the way in which the Trend inquiry was conducted.

2. From what we kﬁow of the proposed article, it does not seem likely. to:
contain anything new and it should be possible to refer any inquiries which result
from it in either the House or from the press to what the Prime Minister had to

say on 26 March.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG
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“ FEATURES

In March this year the Prime
Minister confirmed in Parlia-
ment that Sir Roger Hollis,
the former Director-General
of MI5, had been deeply
suspected. of being a Russian
spy but had been cleared by
two separate inquires. This
clearance was so at variance
with the evidence of those
who had investigated him
over seven years that I have
spent the intervening eight
months trying to discover
who had been misled. Was it
myself through the evidence
against Hollis which I dis-
closed in my book, Their
Trade is Treachery? Or was it
Mrs Thatcher through the
statement prepared for her
(by . Cabinet office and Home
Office officials, with assist-
ance from MI5), in direct
response to my book? I am
now in no doubt that it was
the Prime Minister who was
misled.

The first alleged clearance
resulted from an internal
inquiry by MIS5 (the Security
Service) with assistance from’
current and past officials of
MI6 (the Secret Intelligence
Service). MI5 chiefs led by
Sir Martin Furnival Jones, a
solicitor, decided to close the
case against Hollis with a
judgment that, though his
innocence could mnot be
proved, there was no evi-
dence which could have
incriminated him in a British
court of law. He was,
therefore, judged to be
cleared of suspicion.

This secret decision, which
was not promulgated to those
investigating officers who
had produced the evidence,
was taken in 1972. Yet I have
now established that in May
1974 an official warning that
Hollis might have been a
Soviet agent for the whole of
his 27 years in MI5 was given
to security chiefs of the
United States, Canada, Aus-
tralia and New Zealand so
that they could take remedial
action, even at that late stage,
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Chapman Pincher reopens the MI5 mole controversy

Hollis: how
the Prime Minister
‘was misled

against any damage which he
might have inflicted on them.

It was considered neces-
sary because Hollis had been
deeply involved in setting up
counter-espionage organiza-
tions in Canada, Australia
and New Zealand, and he had
had close links with the CIA
and FBI. No Whitehall offi-
cial or politician was told
about this warning but the
Solicitor General of Canada,
Mr Robert Kaplan, has re-
cently confirmed that Cana-
dian security received it ‘““in
the mid-1970s”’ and took what
remedial action it could, an
admission which has embar-
rassed Whitehall.

A few weeks after the
warning Mr Stephen de
Mowbray, one of the officers
involved in the Hollis inquir-
ies, was so incensed with
what had occurred inside MI5
that he went to see the Prime
Minister, then Harold Wil-
son. Instead he saw the
Cabinet Secretary, Sir John
Hunt (now Lord Hunt of
Tanworth), who was so
impressed by his allegations
that he recommended a
further inquiry by Lord
Trend, his (Fre ecessor.
Wilson concurred.

Lord Trend did no more
than review the previous
internal inquiry, interviewing
witnesses and examining old
files. People who ‘have read
his secret report confirm that
no effort was made to secure
any new evidence, though I
believe that crucial new
information might be avail-
able if the Government
wished to obtain it. Lord
Trend consulted former MI5
and MI6 chiefs who had been
party to the original ‘“‘clear-
ance” and was impressed by
their view that if Hollis had
been a spy for so long there
would have been clinching
evidence from a defector or
some other source.

In fact one reliable defec-
tor, Igor Gouzenko, had
reported in 1945 that Soviet

military intelligence had a
spy inside MI5 in England for
\qhom Hollis is a near perfect
fit. A  would-be defector
called Volkov had also told of
a spy in what now seems to
have been MI5 though his
gnformatu:in was la\t first
interpreted as applying to
Philby, who was in M¥G. ’
Mrs Thatcher’s statement
which revealed that Lord
Trend had agreed with the
original clearance, has been
analysed by some of the
former investigating officers.
They have found at least six
areas where it is grossly at
variance with the facts as
they knew them. The state-
ment was worded to give the
impression that all the events
I described in my book were
very old when in fact Hollis
was not
1970 and was still
investigated in 1975,
years after his death.

It indicated that the inquir-
ies leading to the suspicion
of Hollis arose from routine
investigations after the defec-
tion of Burgess and Maclean
in 1951. In fact they were
undertaken because so many
MI5 operations in the 1950s
and 1960s went so seriously
wrong that they could be
explained only if there was a
high-level spy still in the
organization.

The statement compounded
this misleading suggestion by
saying that the case against
Hollis was based on ‘““certain
leads that suggested, but did
not prove, that there had
been a Russian Intelligence
service agent at relativel
senior ‘level in  Britis
counter-intelligence in the
last years of the war (my
italics)”’.

This innuendo that the
only leads pointing to Hollis
dated from 1945 and before is
so opposed to the evidence
that I wrote to Lord Trend. I
knew that he had examined
leads which had arisen in the
1960s and his reply indicates

being
two

interrogated until }

Sir oger Hollis:

that he is not
associated wit
tion of them to
years of the war”.

Mrs Thatcher also told
Parliament that “each of the
leads pointing to Hollis could
also be taken as pointing to
Philby or Blunt”’. Blunt left
MI5 in 1946 and Philby left
MI6 in 1951. So this was
clearly an attempt by the
officials who prepared the
speech to lumber Blunt and
Philby with penetrations
achieved by the KGB long
after they had ceased to have
access to secret information.

The MI5 investigators and
others associated with the
Hollis inquiries have mno
hesitation in calling this part
of the statement a fabri-
cation. Philby and Blunt
were always agents of the
KGB while the evidence
indicates that the suspected
spy in MI5 ‘was workinf for
the GRU — Soviet military
intelligence, which operates
independently.

The Prime Minister’s state-
ment said the MI5 clearance
was challenged by ‘“a ver
few of those concerned”.
While few may have chal-

grepared to be
the restric-
“the last

'lenﬁed it,

e ——

new evidence if the Government had
wanted it

many disagreed
with it. The so-called Fluency
Committee which made the
original investigations . and
concluded that Hollis was the
prime suspect consisted of
seven experienced officers.
This was replaced, by a
permanent section, K7, set up
to investigate possible pene-
trations of MI5, MI6 and
GCHQ, the racfio-intercept
agency, and involving about a
dozen officers who had not
served on the Fluency Com-
mittee. Independently they
recommende that ' Hollis
should be interrogated in the
belief that he might break
down and confess. /

This interrogation was
carried out by Mr John Day
of Section K7 under the
tightest  secrecy | because
there were high-level fears
that a leak to the Russians
might result * in | Hollis’s
defection, with appalling
international conseguences.
Day was so unim;f)ressegl by
Hollis’s defence of his inno-
cence that he supported de
Mowbray in challenging the
decision to close the case. It
was the decision that Hollis
should be given an umpire’s
verdict of “Not out” that was

supported by ‘““a very few of
ose concerned.”’

Mrs Thatcher’s assurance
that no evidence had been
found which ““incriminated”
Hollis was also true of
Fuchs, Blake, Maclean,
Philby, Blunt and Long,
against whom all the evi-
dence was circumstantial or
so secret that it could not be
used in a British court unless
they voluntarily confessed.
To cast further doubt on my
Hollis disclosures, the
briefers ensured that the
Prime Minister would smear
my book as being ‘“inaccu-
rate and distorted.’

Since then there have been
a number of confirmations.
My disclosure that Blunt was
“blown” by an American,
now known to be Mr Michael
Straight, has been confirmed
by Straight himself. The
London woman who ‘‘blew”
Philby has been identified as
Mrs Flora Solomon. My
account of Blunt’s con-
fession, including his naming
of Leo Long, who was clearly
described in the book, has
been fully justified. The |
revelation that Tom Driberg, |
later Lord Bradwell, the »‘
Labour MP and Labour Party |
chairman, had been recruited |
by MI5 to penetrate the
Communist Party and later
spy on MPs was dismissed as
laughable but has been
confirmed by a former
woman officer of MIS. Critics
were quick to discount my
statement that Gouzenko had
indicated an MI5 spy with the
code-name “‘Elli”’, but the
unexpected release of his
original testimony has con-
founded them. There will be
further confirmations as
inquiries continue. !

The analysis of Mrs That-
cher’s statement to Parlia-}
ment leaves me in little doubt
that it was an Establishment
concoction intended to buryf
the horrific Hollis Affair and |
anything connected with it. |
No doubt the officials who§
prepared it convinced them-

selves that they were acting
in the best national interest,
but all the Prime Minister
needed to have said was that
Hollis had been suspected,]
had been investigated and
that the case remains unpro-
ven. Instead she was induced
to go out on to a limb from
which she might be sawn off
any .day, for it is far from
impossible that proof that
Hollis was a spy might still §
emerge. ‘I

!

© Times Newspapers Limited, 1981
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MR. WHITMORE

I understand that the Prime Minister is likely to receive during the course
of this month a report irom the Security Commission on the reference which she .
announced in her statement in the House of Commons on 26th March on the Hollis
affair.

2 On security procedures the main recomnendation seems likely to be a
review of classification procedures designed io ensure that Departments do not
over-classify documents, and thus to reduce the number of posts whose
occupants need to he positively vetted. The need for the positive vetting and
normal vetting procedures will be confirmed, and the procedures adopted in the
security and intelligence services broadly approved, with some minor changes
proposed.

3. As an example of over-classification, the Security Coramission will, 1
understand, suggest that it is not nacessary to clagsify a document &e
Confidential merely because it contains a reference to the existence of a Cabinet
Committes.

4. Perhaps the most difficult recornmendation is likely to be that the

Government should discontinue the policy of non-avowal of the SIS (and of the
SIGINT activities of GCHQ). '

S. The report will be classified Secrel, and the first thing we shall bave to do
will be to decide whether it is to be published, unexpurgawd or expurgated, or
whether the Government ghould publish simply 2 list of its findings and
recomraendations. The previous report of this kind - the Radcliffe Report in
1961 - was published ina/gxpurgated version, I understand that the Security
Commission are critical of that'procedure. and wouid not be likely willingly to
agree to go along with the publication of an expurgated version. Neormal
procedures would require the Prime Minister to inform the Lieader of the
Qpposition as well as the Chairman of the Security Commission &f any

expurgations the Government proposed to make, Publication may cause some

-1-
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embarrassment; but nonetheless I am sure that the aim should be if at all
possible to publisk in full,

6. I am making arrangements for the preparation of considered advice to
Ministers on the question of publication and on the responses to the Commission':
recommendations. I think that the 2aim should be to mmake a2 statement on the
Government's decisions at the time when the report (or 2 summary of its findinga
if that is the way things go) is published.

¢
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Principal Private Secretary

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

GOUZENKO

The Prime Minister has seen
and noted your minute AO5750 of
19 Octeober 1981 about recent press
articles about Sir Roger Hollis and
the Russian defector, Gouzenko.

KW

21 October 1981
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Ref, A05750

MR. WHITMOR

Gouzenko

I attach a background note on the press articles which appeared at the

end of last week on Sir Roger Hollis and the Russian defector, Gouzenko. This
has been prepared by the Security Service and is for the Prime Minister's backe
ground information only. It should not be drawn on in replying to questions.
Should the Prime Minister be pressed to comment on this matter or on the press
articles during Question Time tomorrow, I recommend that she should go no
further than the following:
'T have nothing to add to the statement which I made to the House on

26th March, The material referred to in the press articles in question

has been available to the security authorities in this country for many

years, and was fully analysed and assessed in the inquiries referred to

in my statement!'’,

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

19th October, 1981

covering
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Background Note

The recently released transcripts of the hearings of
the Canadian Royal Commission on Espionage in 1946 include
references to GOUZENKO's recollection of having been told
of a Soviet Military Intelligence (GRU) spy, codenamed ELLI,
who had been active in the UK during the War. He learnt of
this spy whilst working in the GRU's Central Cypher Office
in Moscow at that time. GOUZENKO has been questioned about
this lead on many occasions, both by the Canadian Security
Authorities and by the Security Service. The first occasion
on which he was questioned by a Security Service officer
was in November 1945, by HOLLIS,

25 The ELLI lead was extremely vague and has never been
resolved. Contrary to statements made by Chapman PINCHER
in the Daily Mail in August of this year and in Friday's
press, the ELLI lead was never considered relevant during
the investigation of HOLLIS in the early 1970s, mainly

on the grounds that ELLI was a GRU agent who "had something
Russian in his background'",whereas such suspicion as there
was of HOLLIS related to his possibly having been an agent
of the KGB. The further interviews with GOUZENKO by a
Security Service officer in 1972 about the ELLI lead were
in no way connected with the investigation of HOLLIS and
the reports which were discussed with GOUZENKO on those
occasions were mainly those compiled in 1945 by Canadian
Security officials. Although the Canadian reports were
undoubtedly confused and in some respects misleading, the
report submitted by HOLLIS after his interview with GOUZENKO
at that time was for the most part entirely accurate and

in accordance with what GOUZENKO has subsequently insisted
he said. It should be added that during the 1972 interviews
GOUZENKO was not told who were the authors of the various
earlier reports discussed with him. The papers relating

to the ELLI lead were amongst those examined by Lord Trend
in 1974/75 at the time when he was considering the HOLLIS
case,

3. The references by PINCHER in Friday's press to further
impending revelations in connection with the HOLLIS case
presumably refer to the paperback and US editions of PINCHER's
book "Their Trade is Treachery'" which it is understood are
shortly to be published. :

19 October 1981
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You will have seen the piece by John Best and Peter Hennessy in today's ¥

Times about the testimony given to a Canadian Royal Commission on espionage
in 1945 by Igor Gouzenko, a Soviet defector.
2. I am assured that we knew that this material was going to be made public.
3. It is, of course, completely familiar, and has been for a long time. The

identification of "EI1li'"" with Sir Roger Hollis is purely speculative, and believed

to be unfounded speculation. All the relevantmaterial was fully assessed in the
thorough enquiries into the Hollis case, and there is nothing new in what has been
published today.

4. I suppose that the Press Office's line on the record will be that they never
comment on security matters. I think that they could add unattributably and by
way of background something on the following lines: '"There is nothing to add or

— e —
] The material referred

— o
to in foday's article has been well known to the security authorities here for

many years, and was fully analysed and assessed together with all other relevant
P————————e—

material in the course of the inquiries described in the Prime Minister's

statement'’.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

16 October 1981
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